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Memorandum
Item 9a

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: October 19, 2022

SUBJECT:  Personnel Report

It is the recommendation of the administration that the following personnel actions be approved:

New Hire:
Mayjesstik Blair-Isaacs, Special Education Aide

Contracts:

Extra Duty Contracts:

Jessica Hughes, HS Student Council Advisor
Fatemh (Catherine) York, HS Yearbook Advisor
Cody Williams, MS Boys Basketball Coach
Cody Williams, MS Cross Country Coach
Courtney Wood, MS Cheer Coach

Courtney Wood, MS Yearbook

Courtney Wood, MS Student Council

Vanessa James, MS Girls Basketball Coach
Tina Steffen, MS Girls Assistant Basketball Coach
Ronald Fairbanks, HS Wrestling Coach
Wayland Patton, HS Assistant Wrestling Coach
David Harris, Elementary Student Council
Courtney Wood, MS 6th Grade Co-Advisor

Resignations:

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the Personnel Report as presented.

Vision: Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.

Mission: CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



